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State of New Jersey -
Department of Environmental Protection and Energy

Division of Environmental Safety,. Health, I
Robert C. Shinn. Jr.
~ commissioner

and-Analytica1 Programs
Radiation Protection Programs.-

Bureau of Nuclear Engineering--

CN 415
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0415

Tel (609) 987-2032
Fax (609) 987-6354

May 23, 1994i-

U.S. Nuclear' Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555;

Ladies & Gentlemen:

Subject: Hope Creek Generating Station (HCGS)
Docket No.50-354 -- Facility Operating License NPF-57
License Change Request LCR 93-03-(Rev.)
Revision to License Amendment . Application ']Surveillance Test Intervals (STI) and Allowable

| Out-of-Service (AOT) Extensions for' Isolation Actuation-
Instrumentation :j

By letter dated March 7,1994, Public Service Electric and Gas
Company (PSE&G) submitted to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) the subject revised amendment application. The original
amendment application, dated October 18, 1993', provided ' the
justification for the request. The revised amendment requests.the
removal of the single asterisk footnote on Page 3/4 3-9 of. Appendix -
A of License NPF-57.

r

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection and
Energy's Bureau of Nuclear Engineering (BNE) has reviewed the
request'in accordance with.the requirements'of 10 CFR 50.91(b) and
has no comments. ?

/
If you have any questions, please contact Suren Singh at (609)- j

987-2039 or Ariadni Kapsalopoulou.at (609) 987-2052. '
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k Sincerely, '
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Kent Tosch,' Manager'_
..

: Bureau; of Nuclear Engi_neering -
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c. A. McMahon, Acting Assistant Director
Radiation Protection Programs, NJDEP&E

D. Chawaga, State Liaison Officer - Region I I

U.S. NRC

S. Dembek, Licensing Project Manager, NRR
U.S. NRC

C. Marschall, Artificial' Island Senior Resident Inspector
U.S. NRC

l

F. Thomson, Manager Licensing and Regulation, PSE&G
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